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NYS SDLS DATA GOVERNANCE SUPPORT VENDOR Q&A 

# Vendor Questions for RFB#  USNY-RRF Response 
4 Timeline: Is it possible to extend the timeline for 

development through January 2025? 
 

Adjustments to the deliverable development milestones 
can be negotiated with the winning bidder. We are open to 
timeline adjustment, but we are also eager to start this 
important work.  
 
If you believe that timeline adjustments are warranted, 
please thoroughly explain and justify such proposed 
adjustments in your bid narrative. 

5 General: Will a rubric be utilized to score the RFPs? If 
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NYS SDLS DATA GOVERNANCE SUPPORT VENDOR Q&A 

# Vendor Questions for RFB#  USNY-RRF Response 
20 If the Data Governance Convenings are open to 

the public, how much capacity should be planned 
for public attendance at the two convenings? 

 

At this time, this is not applicable. If the development of 
this program and the meetings constitute a Public Body, 
then we will organize with the winning bidder.  

21 Will the vendor be required to provide all office 
supplies needed for the Data Governance 
Convenings? For example: Note pads, writing 
pens, markers for the white board, voting stickers, 
participant folders with relevant materials, etc.? 

 

Bidders are encouraged to include necessary materials in 
their budgets, and to provide a rationale for such 
materials. For note-taking, participants can supply their 
own writing/paper materials.  
 
We would prefer to focus on paper-less when possible.   

22 Deliverable 5: Could you provide more context on 
the “development of marketing materials”? 

 

When possible, we want the development of the SLDS to 
be transparent to the public. While this does not involve all 
details “behind the curtain,” we are keen on the SLDS 
program developing materials to accompany big milestone 
decisions, such as those regarding “how did we develop 
the SLDS Data Governance Program,” with details like a 
fact sheet that can be offered online for all stakeholders 
and the public to understand more about the program, its 
origin, and its goals. 

23 

https://nces.ed.gov/programs/slds/state.asp?stateabbr=NY
https://nces.ed.gov/programs/slds/state.asp?stateabbr=NY
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# Vendor Questions for RFB#  USNY-RRF Response 
27 Deliverable 6: Is there a specific file sharing 

platform the vendor is required to use (i.e. 
Sharepoint, Google Workspace, etc.)? Or will the 
vendor be expected to provide a file sharing 
platform to facilitate review of draft documents? If 
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# Vendor Questions for RFB#  USNY-RRF Response 
33 Deliverable 11: If additional feedback will need to 

be collected, are there restrictions on what 
platforms or tools may be used? For example, for 
a web-based survey, is using Google Survey or 
Survey Monkey acceptable; for a feedback 
platform, is ThoughtExchange or Poll Everywhere 



